

# Friends of Rock Bridge Memorial State Park

## Minutes

Board Meeting - August 08, 2016

Location: Park Office Meeting Room

### Present

Board members: Kevin Roberson, Lynne Hooper, Sue Tillema, Scott Schulte, Jan Weaver, Sara Whiting

Ex Officio member: Sarah Jones, Park Superintendent, Roxie Campbell, Park Naturalist

Quorum is present.

Call to order 6:36 PM

Agenda approved with minor modifications (add discussions about membership, and Hickam Cabin).

**July 11, 2016, Minutes**, reviewed and approved with modification, add wording about FoRB helping with Men's picnic paperwork/compliance, and was approved unanimously.

## Reports

### Park Report – Roxie Campbell and Sarah Jones

- Nature detectives/UPOP gone very well with all projects. One SPYC person assisted each day.
- Jr. Naturalist day camp (last week) had 22 kids, Lynne helped. Did one whole day in Hickham cabin area, did powerpoint in cabin about living during that time.
- ShowMe games was at park doing mountain bike racing (children's and adult's races).
- Need volunteers to do tram tours (tram can hold 30 people and has own PA system) of Katy trail in Sept and Oct on Tuesdays.
- Pumpkin festival Oct 8-9 need volunteers at Hartsburg to help man booth/answer questions.
- Also need volunteers to put in new trail blazes/numbering system.
- Still working on Americorps program (need free housing for 8-12 people for 6 weeks).
- Want to update Cave responder/cave rescue contact list. Please add names if known.

### Treasurer's Report:

A few new membership renewals last month, scholarship checks will be sent out next week.

### Old Business

It was decided to hold the Rock Bridge Fall Renew event on Saturday, October 22. The event will have two components. A water quality sampling/BioBlitz will occur from 7:00 am to 9:00 am, followed by a semi-annual clean up until noon. Water quality sampling will be done with Stream Team volunteers. Lynne will put flyer together this week and distribute starting week of Sept 1.

### New Business

- Rock Bridge Revenge is October 8 and may need help with race from FoRB.
- Hickam cabin discussion. Park should decide what type of flooring they would like.

### Adjourn

- Jan made the motion, seconded by Scott. Motion was approved unanimously.
- The next meeting of the board will be on Monday, September 12, 2016, 6:30 pm at the park office meeting room.